
Transportation Advisory Board 
of the Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities  
 
 

ACTION TRANSMITTAL 
 

No. 2010-53 
 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2010 
 

TO:  Transportation Advisory Board 
 

FROM: Technical Advisory Committee 
 

SUBJECT: Public Comment Report for the 2011-2014 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) and TIP adoption. 

 
MOTION:   That the Transportation Advisory Board accept the Public Comment 
Report and adopt the Final 2011-2014 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for 
the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area. 
 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION:  On Wednesday, June 16, 2010, the 
Transportation Advisory Board held a public hearing on the draft 2011-2014 
Transportation improvement Program for the Twin Cities Metropolitan Area (dated May 
19, 2010).  Comments were also collected over a 45-day public comment period. 
 
The Public Comment Report is attached. The Technical Advisory Committee agreed with 
the report and recommended incorporating the changes in the staff responses in 
addition to the change from committee action 2010-52.  The 2011-2014 TIP will also 
include the reassignment of CMAQ funds from TAB action 2010-44. 
 
Copies of the final 2011-2014 TIP will be published and mailed to you after the Met 
Council concurs. 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

ROUTING 
 

TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 
TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend July 15, 2010 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend August 4, 2010 
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Accept & Adopt  
Metropolitan Council Concurrence  
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